
Mt. Shasta Active Transportation Committee Meeting Agenda 
Mt. Shasta City Hall, 305 North Mt. Shasta Blvd 

Friday, November 18, 2016; 8:30 a.m. 
 
 

“Our mission is to maintain the character of our “small town” community while striking an appropriate balance between 
economic development and preservation of our quality of life.  We help create a dynamic and vital City by  

providing quality, cost-effective municipal services and by forming partnerships with residents and organizations in the 
constant pursuit of excellence.” 

 
ITEM  STANDING AGENDA ITEMS 

1.  
 

Call to Order & Roll Call  

2.  
 

Special Presentations & Announcements:  

3.  Public Comment: 
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee.  The Committee reserves 
the right to reasonably limit the length of individual comments and/or the total amount of time allotted 
to public comments.  For items which are on this agenda, speakers may request that their comments be 
heard instead at the time the item is to be acted upon by the Committee.  The Committee may ask 
questions but may take no formal action on items addressed during the Public Comment period except 
to direct staff to prepare a report or place the item on a future agenda. 

 COMMITTEE BUSINESS  

4.  Review and Approval of Minutes: 
a) ATC Draft Minutes for September 16, 2016 Meeting 
b) ATC Draft Minutes for October 21, 2016 Meeting 

Recommended Action:  Modify if necessary, and Approve Minutes. 
5.  Report from Public Works Director Regarding Current City Projects 

Background: Monthly update on relevant public works projects.  
Report by: Rod Bryan, Public Works Director 
Recommended Action:  Information Only, Receive Report 

6.  ATP Application Update 
Background: The City submitted a grant application for Caltrans’ Active Transportation Program (ATP) 
with the help of Ken Ryan.  Awards were announced this month and the city did not receive an award.  
Ken Ryan will explain our score and strategies to proceed. 
Report by: Melanie Findling and Ken Ryan 
Recommended Action:  Receive report and decide whether to apply again. 

7.  Subcommittee Updates 
Background: ATC created two new subcommittees in October.  Each will report:  
Report by: Bicycle and Pedestrian Assessments – Nick and Mike S,  
Monthly Press Releases – Mike Q and Mike S 
Recommended Action:  Receive Reports, action as needed 

8.  Bicycle, Pedestrian and Trails Master Plan Appendix G Update 
Background: Report on staff’s Appendix G update.  ATC may decide to recommend adoption of the 
revised appendix, make revisions, and/or propose to adopt a revision when the Master Plan is revised. 
Report by: Juliana Lucchesi 
Recommended Action:  Receive report, discuss, consider revising and adoption 

Active Transportation Committee Regular Meeting November 18, 2016 1



Mt. Shasta Active Transportation Committee Regular Meeting Agenda  
Friday, November 18, 2016 
Page 2 of 3 
 

9.  Update on ROW Acquisition 
Background:  Council funded ROW acquisition for Midtown trail easements (trail and utility) in April of 

2015. Rod is working with the city engineer.  
Report by: Rod Bryan, Public Works Director 
Recommended Action:  Information Only, Receive Report 

10.  ATC Response to CalTrans Hwy 89/So. Mt. Shasta Blvd. interchange improvement project and progress 
on countywide ATP request. 

Background: ATC met in a special meeting in November to discuss ATC’s response to Caltrans’ project.  
Mike Sojka drafted a resolution for Council.  Update. 

Report by: Mike Sojka and Rod Bryan 
Recommended Committee Action:  Receive update. 

11.  Creating a GIS layer showing ATC’s projects 
Background:   Mike Sojka contacted a GIS specialist to help ATC develop a GIS layer depicting ATC 

projects and Melanie contacted Alta about having them send Master Plan shapefiles.  Update. 
Report by: Mike Sojka 
Recommended Committee Action:  Receive Update 

12.  Discussion of Funding Sources 
Keep 
Report by Ken Ryan 

13.  UC Berkeley Recommendations 
Background:   UC Berkeley made traffic safety recommendations to the city of Mt. Shasta.  ATC wishes 

to follow up on those recommendations. 
Report by:  Mike Sojka  
Recommended Action:  Discuss and take action if needed 

14.  Discuss 2016 ATC Goals 
Background: Review ongoing projects and earlier goals, assign priorities and responsibilities. 
Report By: Chair and Committee Members 
Recommended Committee Action:  Discuss and Take Action 

15.  Possible Action on Change in the Day/Time/Location and/or Frequency of Meetings 
Background:  The committee is currently meeting on the 3rd Friday of each month at 8:30 a.m., in the 
City Hall conference room.  
Report by: Chair 
Recommended Committee Action:  Discuss and Take Action 

 FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

16.  At this time, members of the Committee may ask questions of staff, request that reports be made at a 
later date, or ask to place an item on the agenda, on any subject within the Committee’s jurisdiction: 
 

• Update on effectiveness of temporary pedestrian islands installed on MS Blvd. 
• Stellar Way Non-Motorized Access 
•  
•  Previously Dedicated Castle Alley to Non-Motorized Use Only 
• Bus Stops 
• Traffic Collision Data 
 

Active Transportation Committee Regular Meeting November 18, 2016 2



Mt. Shasta Active Transportation Committee Regular Meeting Agenda  
Friday, November 18, 2016 
Page 3 of 3 
 

17.  Adjourn 
Availability of Public Records: All public records related to an open session item on this agenda, which are not 
exempt from disclosure pursuant to the California Public Records Act, that are distributed to a majority of the 
legislative body will be available for public inspection at City Hall located at 305 North Mt. Shasta Blvd., Mt. 
Shasta, CA at the same time the public records are distributed or made available to the members of the legislative 
body.  Agenda related writings or documents provided to a majority of the legislative body after distribution of the 
Agenda packet will be available for public review within a separate binder at City Hall at the same time as they are 
made available to the members of the legislative body. 

The City of Mt. Shasta does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age or 
disability in employment or provision of services.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons 
requiring accommodations for a disability at a public meeting should notify the City Clerk or Deputy City Clerk at 
least 48 hours prior to the meeting at (530) 926-7510 in order to allow the City sufficient time to make reasonable 
arrangements to accommodate participation in this meeting. 

 

Active Transportation Committee Regular Meeting November 18, 2016 3



Mt. Shasta Active Transportation Committee Draft Meeting Minutes  
Mt. Shasta City Hall, 305 North Mt. Shasta Blvd 

Friday, September 16, 2016; 8:30 a.m. 
 
 

“Our mission is to maintain the character of our “small town” community while striking an appropriate balance between 
economic development and preservation of our quality of life.  We help create a dynamic and vital City by  

providing quality, cost-effective municipal services and by forming partnerships with residents and organizations in the 
constant pursuit of excellence.” 

 
ITEM  STANDING AGENDA ITEMS 

1.  
 

Call to Order & Roll Call  Meeting called to order by Melanie Findling. Rod Bryan, Julianna Lucessi, 
Mike Quinn, Mike Sojka, Nick Riddles present 

2.  
 

Special Presentations & Announcements: none 

3.  Public Comment: none 
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee.  The Committee reserves 
the right to reasonably limit the length of individual comments and/or the total amount of time allotted 
to public comments.  For items which are on this agenda, speakers may request that their comments be 
heard instead at the time the item is to be acted upon by the Committee.  The Committee may ask 
questions but may take no formal action on items addressed during the Public Comment period except 
to direct staff to prepare a report or place the item on a future agenda. 

 COMMITTEE BUSINESS  

4.  Review and Approval of Minutes: 
a) ATC Draft Minutes for August 26 and September 2, 2016 Meeting 

Recommended Action:  Meeting minutes for 9/2 were unanimously accpted as written. Meeting 
minutes for 8/26/16 were modified and will be resubmitted for approval at next meeting. 

5.  Report from Public Works Director Regarding Current City Projects 
Background: Monthly update on relevant public works projects. Note vegetation clearing along 
sidewalks in August. 
Report by: Rod Bryan, Public Works Director 
Recommended Action:  Report received. The following items were noted - 
-  STIP funds will be used for the following future projects: 1) REAM Ave to be made one way at the MS 

Blvd and REAM intersection to Old McCloud 2) Guard Rail modifications and 3) N. MS Blvd 
reconstruction. 

- Chip sealing has been completed. Lake street and Chestnut intersection color modified to highlight 
intersection 

- Sidewalk vegetation clean up was completed. 
6.  Bicycle, Pedestrian and Trails Master Plan Update 

Background: Report on progress on developing the scope of work for the plan update 
Report by: Melanie Findling 
Recommended Action:  Receive report 
Complete street requirements are to be included in future projects. A special meeting is to be held 
Before the nect city council meeting to discuss Master plan modifications in order to request funding 
and approval from City council. Julianna provided a copy of her notes resulting from the 9/2 special 
meeting to  address Master plan update requirements. 

Active Transportation Committee Regular Meeting November 18, 2016 4



Mt. Shasta Active Transportation Committee Regular Meeting Agenda  
Friday, September 16, 2016 
Page 2 of 3 
 

7.  Bicycle and Pedestrian Assessments 
Background: Hear report from Planner Lucchesi regarding potential bicycle and pedestrian assessments. 
Report by:   Juliana 
Recommended Action:  Carried forward to next meeting 

8.  Discussion of Funding Sources 
Report by Ken Ryan 
Action: Carried forward to next meeting 

9.  Sidewalk Maintenance Funding 
Background:  Mike Quinn expressed concern about how sidewalk maintenance is funded.  Discuss 

options. 
Report by: Rod Bryan, Public Works Director 
Recommended Action:  Discuss - Side walk maintenance funding is provided for in the annual budget. As 

sidewalk area is increased additional funding will be required. Some of the new sidewalk repair was 
provided by outside resources. Property owners are responsible for sidewalk upkeep on there 
properties as required by the city.. 

10.  Update on ROW Acquisition 
Background:  Council funded ROW acquisition for Midtown trail easements (trail and utility) in April of 

2015. Rod is working with the city engineer.  
Report by: Rod Bryan, Public Works Director 
Recommended Action:  Carried forward. Rod to Follow-up 

11.  Lewis Center Student Capstone Projects Submission 
Background:  Michael Williams submitted a proposal to the Lewis Center to evaluate routes connecting 

MS to Dunsmuir for the WMD trail. We could consider submitting applications to them in the future. 
Report by: Melanie Findling 
Recommended Action:  Carried forward 

12. 

 

Recruitment of new ATC members 
Background:  Update on recruitment efforts 
Report by: Melanie Findling 
Recommended Committee Action:  Mike Quinn will publish an article in the MS Herald. Carried forward 

for further discussion 
13.  ATC Response to CalTrans Hwy 89/So. Mt. Shasta Blvd. interchange improvement project. 

Background: ATC met in a special meeting in November to discuss ATC’s response to Caltrans’ project.  
Mike Sojka drafted a resolution for Council.  Update. 

Report by: Mike Sojka and Rod Bryan 
Recommended Committee Action:  Carried forward. Rod to follow-up. 

14.  Creating a GIS layer showing ATC’s projects 
Background:   Mike Sojka contacted a GIS specialist to help ATC develop a GIS layer depicting ATC 

projects.  Update. 
Report by: Mike Sojka 
Recommended Committee Action:  Carried forward 

15.  Pedestrian Safety Crossing Mt. Shasta Blvd. at Berryvale and Old McCloud. 
Background: ATC members have observed safety issues for pedestrians crossing MS Blvd. in at least 

these two locations. 
Report by:  Mike Sojka and Melanie Findling 
Recommended Action:  Carried Forward 

Active Transportation Committee Regular Meeting November 18, 2016 5



Mt. Shasta Active Transportation Committee Regular Meeting Agenda  
Friday, September 16, 2016 
Page 3 of 3 
 

16.  UC Berkeley Recommendations 
Background:   UC Berkeley made traffic safety recommendations to the city of Mt. Shasta.  ATC wishes 

to follow up on those recommendations. 
Report by:  Mike Sojka  
Recommended Action:  Carried 

17.  Discuss 2016 ATC Goals 
Background: Review ongoing projects and earlier goals, assign priorities and responsibilities. 
Report By: Chair and Committee Members 
Recommended Committee Action:  Carried forward 

18.  Possible Action on Change in the Day/Time/Location and/or Frequency of Meetings 
Background:  The committee is currently meeting on the 3rd Friday of each month at 8:30 a.m., in the 
City Hall conference room.  
Report by: Chair 
Recommended Committee Action:  carried forward 

 FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

19.  At this time, members of the Committee may ask questions of staff, request that reports be made at a 
later date, or ask to place an item on the agenda, on any subject within the Committee’s jurisdiction: 
 

• Stellar Way Non-Motorized Access 
•  Previously Dedicated Castle Alley to Non-Motorized Use Only 
• Bus Stops 
• Traffic Collision Data 
 

20.  Adjourn - Meeting was adjourned at 11:45 
Availability of Public Records: All public records related to an open session item on this agenda, which are not 
exempt from disclosure pursuant to the California Public Records Act, that are distributed to a majority of the 
legislative body will be available for public inspection at City Hall located at 305 North Mt. Shasta Blvd., Mt. 
Shasta, CA at the same time the public records are distributed or made available to the members of the legislative 
body.  Agenda related writings or documents provided to a majority of the legislative body after distribution of the 
Agenda packet will be available for public review within a separate binder at City Hall at the same time as they are 
made available to the members of the legislative body. 

The City of Mt. Shasta does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age or 
disability in employment or provision of services.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons 
requiring accommodations for a disability at a public meeting should notify the City Clerk or Deputy City Clerk at 
least 48 hours prior to the meeting at (530) 926-7510 in order to allow the City sufficient time to make reasonable 
arrangements to accommodate participation in this meeting. 

 

Active Transportation Committee Regular Meeting November 18, 2016 6



Mt. Shasta Active Transportation Committee DRAFT Meeting Minutes 
Mt. Shasta City Hall, 305 North Mt. Shasta Blvd 

Friday, October 21, 2016; 8:30 a.m. 
 
 

“Our mission is to maintain the character of our “small town” community while striking an appropriate balance between 
economic development and preservation of our quality of life.  We help create a dynamic and vital City by  

providing quality, cost-effective municipal services and by forming partnerships with residents and organizations in the 
constant pursuit of excellence.” 

 
ITEM  STANDING AGENDA ITEMS 

1.  
 

Call to Order & Roll Call at 08:36A.M. 
Attendees: Melanie Findling, Nick Riddles, Mike Quinn, Julianna Lucessi, Mike Burns, John Adams 

2.  
 

Special Presentations & Announcements: None 

3.  Public Comment: None 
 COMMITTEE BUSINESS  

4.  Review and Approval of Minutes: 
a) ATC Draft Minutes for September 16, 2016 Meeting 

Recommended Action:  Modify if necessary, and Approve Minutes. 
Action Taken: deferred 

5.  Report from Public Works Director Regarding Current City Projects 
Background: Monthly update on relevant public works projects.  
Report by: Julianna Lucessi 
Report: 

• Bump outs at Lake Street and Alma are in process. One corner has been completed, and the 
remaining three will be completed as soon as possible. 

• STIP funding from LTC of approximately $145,000 has been received for sidewalk repairs. More 
information on plans for repairs will be provided by Rod Bryan at a later time. 

6.  Bicycle, Pedestrian and Trails Master Plan Update 
Background: Report on progress on developing the scope of work for the plan update including member  
updates to Mike Quinn’s Excel version of Appendix G 
Report by: Melanie Findling 
Recommended Action:  Received report 
 

• The EXCEL tasks list will be reviewed and updated by Julianna and Rod to reflect those tasks that 
have been completed, not started, in process, and funding status. The updated spreadsheet will 
be reviewed at next month’s meeting for any needed modifications. 

 
• Julianna proposed including the cost of updating the Bike/Ped Master Plan be included within 

the circulation element of the city’s master plan 
 

7.  Update on ROW Acquisition 
Background:  Council funded ROW acquisition for Midtown trail easements (trail and utility) in April of 

2015. Rod is working with the city engineer.  
Report by: Rod Bryan, Public Works Director 
Recommended Action:  Information Only, Receive Report 
Action taken: No update available 

Active Transportation Committee Regular Meeting November 18, 2016 7



Mt. Shasta Active Transportation Committee Regular Meeting Agenda  
Friday, October 21, 2016 
Page 2 of 3 
 

8.  ATC Response to CalTrans Hwy 89/So. Mt. Shasta Blvd. interchange improvement project and progress 
on countywide ATP request. 

Background: ATC met in a special meeting in November to discuss ATC’s response to Caltrans’ project.  
Mike Sojka drafted a resolution for Council.  Update. 

Report by: Mike Sojka and Rod Bryan 
Recommended Committee Action:  Receive update. 
Action Taken: Deferred 

9.  Recruitment of new ATC members 
Background:  Update on recruitment efforts 
Report by: Melanie Findling 
Recommended Committee Action:  Discuss and Take Action if needed 
Action taken: monthly newspaper reports regarding the efforts of the ATC will be published by the city. 

10.  ATC Monthly Press Releases 
Background: Part of our recruitment efforts and community outreach, we want to submit press releases 

to the local paper.   
Report by: Mike Sojka and Rod Bryan 
Recommended Committee Action:  Review article topics and consider appointing a subcommittee 
Action Taken: Subcommittee discussion 
A subcommittee was created to provide monthly articles that are in the public’s interest regarding the 
ATC efforts, and other subjects of interest relating to non-motorized traffic throughout the city, and 
areas of influence.  

11.  Bicycle and Pedestrian Assessments 
Background: Consider assigning a subcommittee to work on bicycle (link:  

http://www.bikeleague.org/bfa) and pedestrian assessments (attached).  This can be  incorporated 
into plan update. 

Report by:   Melanie 
Recommended Action:  Information, take action as needed.  
Action Taken: Discussed 
A sub committee was formed to complete the community assessment tool provided by Walk Friendly 
Communities   

12.  Creating a GIS layer showing ATC’s projects 
Background:   Mike Sojka contacted a GIS specialist to help ATC develop a GIS layer depicting ATC 

projects.  Update. 
Report by: Mike Sojka 
Recommended Committee Action:  Receive Update 
Action Taken: Received Update 
Julianna is still awaiting GIS data from ALTA so she can import it into the cities GIS tool. 

13.  Pedestrian Safety Crossing Mt. Shasta Blvd. at Berryvale and Old McCloud. 
Background: ATC members have observed safety issues for pedestrians crossing MS Blvd. in at least 

these two locations. 
Report by:  Mike Sojka and Melanie Findling 
Recommended Action:  Discuss and take action if needed 
Action Taken: Discussed 
A portable island has been purchased that is to be placed at the Berryvale intersection to alert traffic of 
the presence of pedestrian traffic in the area. 

Active Transportation Committee Regular Meeting November 18, 2016 8

http://www.bikeleague.org/bfa


Mt. Shasta Active Transportation Committee Regular Meeting Agenda  
Friday, October 21, 2016 
Page 3 of 3 
 

14.  Discussion of Funding Sources 
Keep 
Report by Ken Ryan 
Action Taken: discussed 
Melanie to check with Ken regarding his request for reimbursement expenses related to creation and 
publication of the grant proposal. 

15.  UC Berkeley Recommendations 
Background:   UC Berkeley made traffic safety recommendations to the city of Mt. Shasta.  ATC wishes 

to follow up on those recommendations. 
Report by:  Mike Sojka  
Recommended Action:  Discuss and take action if needed 
Action Taken:  Deferred 

16.  Discuss 2016 ATC Goals 
Background: Review ongoing projects and earlier goals, assign priorities and responsibilities. 
Report By: Chair and Committee Members 
Recommended Committee Action:  Discuss and Take Action 
Action Taken: Deferred 

17.  Possible Action on Change in the Day/Time/Location and/or Frequency of Meetings 
Background:  The committee is currently meeting on the 3rd Friday of each month at 8:30 a.m., in the 
City Hall conference room.  
Report by: Chair 
Recommended Committee Action:  Discuss and Take Action 
Action Taken: ongoing, Deferred 

18.  Adjourn - Meeting adjourned at 10:00A.M. 

 

Active Transportation Committee Regular Meeting November 18, 2016 9



Cycle 3 Mt. Shasta ATP Scores

Question
Possible 

Score Our Score Question
Possible 

Score Our Score Question
Possible 

Score Our Score

1) Disadvanted 
Community 10 7

3) Reduce potential for 
ped/bike/car crashes 25 9 5) Improved Public Health 10 8

Explain Deficiency, 
Access, DC resident 
support 4 3

Crash Rate 0-2 in 
small/rural area <5,000 10 0 Health Status 5 5

100% within DC 2 2 Safety Counter Measures 15 9 Expected Benefits 5 3
Severity (MHI) 4 2

2) Potential + walking & 
biking 35 33 4) Public Participation 10 8.5 6) Cost Effectiveness 5 3

Describe Need 13 13 Process 3 2.5

Describe Student Need 2 1
How Stakeholders Were 
Engaged 3 3

7) Leveraging Non-ATP 
Funds (% of total) 5 0

Describe HOW need is 
met 18 18 Feedback Process 3 2

Show more students will 
walk or bike 2 1

Stakeholders Continued 
Engagement 1 1

TOTAL POSSIBLE 
POINTS 100 68.5

Lowest score receiving Statewide funds is 89.00. Funded Small Urban and Rural Componants scored between 88.0 and 83.0.

Overall comments of reviewers: Great concept but not a lot of documentation to support claims in application in health section, mapping
 of DAC's, crash rates, public outreach and cost effectiveness.

Active Transportation Committee Regular Meeting November 18, 2016 10



Priority Level Project Name Description Progress Funding Timeline
MSHS/Shastice Connector No Progress

City Park to Springhill Trailhead No Progress

Midtown Trail
Major Pedestrian & Bicycle Trail 
through the City of Mt. Shasta

Castle Street Designated as 
non-motorized, No progress 
due to funding No Funding, Grant denied 2017

Sisson Meadow Boardwalk Lake Street to Castle Connector Complete 2016

Castle Street to Alma Connector

Dedicate Cadtle Alley to ped/bike 

use only and refurbish Complete 2016

Alma to Rockfellow Connector
Trail through city Right of Way 
from Alma St to Rockfellow Ave Complete 2016

Rockfellow to McCloud Railroad 

Crossing Via Caroline Ave, Shasta, Butte No Progress

Alma to Shasta Ave Connector - 

Alternate Route

Connector via Spruce and Kenneth 

Way No Progress

Low

Southern Extension from Piedmont or 

Old McCloud to Hwy 89

Southern extension likely goes 

through Roseburg Property Planning Stages 2020

Mt. Shasta to Lake Siskiyou Trail

City Limits portion of trail to 

County No Progress

Low Roseburg Branch Trails through Roseburg Property Planning Stages 2020

City Park Trail Trail throughout City Park Complete 2016

Cedar Street to City Park Connector

Connector from Pine/Kingston 

intersection to City Park Trail No Progress

McCloud Railroad Trail

Rail to Trail Conversion once RR is 

abandoned

No Progress, no interest in 

abandoning RR

Low Spring Hill to Hwy 89

Finish North and South End of MS 

Blvd.

Mixed Progress based on 

avialable funding and projects Mixed funding

Lake Street

Lake Street bike lanes from I5 to 

Rockfellow Complete 2016

Active Transportation Appendix G - Project List*

Class I & II Upgrades

Active Transportation Committee Regular Meeting November 18, 2016 11



Alma Street Elementary School to Rockfellow Complete 2016

Pine Street Connect Lassen Ave to Lake Street No Progress

Rockfellow

Finish east to Adams, Shastice, 

Jefferson HS and west to N Mt. 

Shasta Blvd. No Progress

Medium Ream Avenue MS Blvd to WA Barr Planning Stage 2020

Cedar Street

Kingston/Pine Intersection to south 

end of Cedar No Progress

Washington Avenue Old McCloud to Lake Street No Progress

Springhill Drive MS Blvd to Abrams Lake Rd No Progress

Low Everitt Memorial Highway Rockfellow to City limits Planning Stage In-House, State funding (?) 2017

Low Everitt Memorial Highway

Creation of bike lanes and traffic 

calming Planning Stage In-House, State funding (?) 2017

Wahsinton Avenue

Reduce vehicle speed, widen lanes, 

& line of sight No Progress

Mt. Shasta Blvd/Chestnut St/McCloud 

Intersection Scope not defined Safety Study Conducted

Springhill/MS Blvd Intersection Interesction line of sight and safety No Progress

MS Blvd/Ream Intersection Planning Stages 2020

Ream Avenue Planning Stages 2020

Bike Parking Increase bike parking in dowtown No Progress

High Sidewalk Construction & Improvement Infill and repair of sidewalks

Mixed Progress based on 

avialable funding and projects State Transporation Program Ongoing

Traffic Safety

Facilities

Active Transportation Committee Regular Meeting November 18, 2016 12



Priority Level Description

High

Funding easily avaiable or already 

allocated, planning in process or 
completed, & scheduled for 
construction

Medium

Funding available but not applied, 

planning in initial stages, & not 
scheduled for construction

Low
Funding not identified, planning stage 

not initatiated

*The Sphere of Influence projects have not been 

evaluated due to Council direction. ATC purview is 

limited to the extent of the City Limits.

Active Transportation Committee Regular Meeting November 18, 2016 13


	2016-11-18 ATC Meeting Agenda
	2016-9-16 ATC draft meeting minutes
	2016-10-21 ATC Meeting Minutes draft
	ATP Scores (2017)
	Sheet1

	Appendix G Update



